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From: Stephen Dilley 

Sent: 02 December 2005 11:24 

To: Tom Beezer 

Subject: RE: 

Attachments: LETTER 1090832.DOC 

I did do a letter to Fujitsu (copy attached). We sent this to the P.O to forward to Fujitsu. The 
last line states that Mr Castleton's solicitors have applied for Judgment against the Post Office. Provided 
that you don't mind HJ knowing this, then I am happy for you to release it. 

I suspect the reason they're asking for it is Fujitsu told the P.O that it wasn't clear what the lawyers 
dealing with the Torquay case were asking for. However, HJ cannot just use our letter as a template 
because they will need to tailor it to their own particular factual matrix. 

Thanks. Stephen 

From: Tom Beezer 
Sent: 02 December 2005 11:04 
To: Stephen Dilley 
Subject: FW: 

Stephen 

Please see attached. Did you do a letter to Fujitsu and if so is it one you would release to HJ? 

Cheers 
t 

From: Carol Jones (Cardiff) dó 1
Sent: 02 December 2005 10:07 
To: Tom Beezer 
Subject: 

This e-mail is from Ian Herbert at Hugh James Solicitors 

Disclaimer 

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of Hugh James Solicitors and are 
intended for the confidential use of the named recipient(s) only. 

If they have been received in error you must maintain confidentiality, notify us of the error, destroy 
copies and delete them from your computer system. 

Hugh James Solicitors is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority. 

www.hughjames.com 
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